sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 1:37 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: Resign Letter of Khawar Hussain SW at Ideal Filling Station Sargodha
Dear Sobia,

As per communication with SW he is not completing his notice period. It is mentioned in mail as well.

From: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org [ mailto:sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: April 27, 2023 09:37 AM

To: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: Resign Letter of Khawar Hussain SW at Ideal Filling Station Sargodha

Dear Abrar,

Kindly inform Will Khawar Hussain be serving the notice period?

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 7:05 AM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Rehanamansha

Subject: Resign Letter of Khawar Hussain SW at Ideal Filling Station Sargodha

Dear Sobia,

| hope that you are doing well. It is to update you following SW Put his resign and shared on 25™ April through
Whatsapp. As per statement due to domestic issues he is unable to continue his Job. And his last working day as per will
be 20™ April 2023. Notice period issues have been communicated to him. Pls proceed as per regulations. Details are as

follows.
Ship to Site Name Region Name of Safety Warden ID Card No.
10041048 | IDEAL FILLING STATION Sargodha Khawar Hussain 38403-9053824-1
Regard'’s

Abrar Hussain



